NRC FORM 464 Part I U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION	FOIA/PA	RESPONSE NUMBER
RESPONSE TO FREEDOM OF	2005-0031	2
NRC FORM 464 Part I U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (6-1998) RESPONSE TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) / PRIVACY ACT (PA) REQUEST	RESPONSE FINAL	√ PARTIAL
REQUESTER . Sally Shaw	MAY 2 0 2005)
PART I INFORMATION RELEASED		
No additional agency records subject to the request have been located.		
Requested records are available through another public distribution program.	See Comments section.	
Agency records subject to the request that are identified in the public inspection and copying at the NRC Public Document Ro	listed appendices are alread oom.	y available for
Agency records subject to the request that are identified in the public inspection and copying at the NRC Public Document Ro	listed appendices are being oom.	made available for
Enclosed is information on how you may obtain access to and the charges for on Document Room, 2120 L Street, NW, Washington, DC.	copying records located at th	e NRC Public
Appendices R Agency records subject to the request are enclosed.		
Records subject to the request that contain information originated by or of inter referred to that agency (see comments section) for a disclosure determination	rest to another Federal agendand direct response to you.	cy have been
We are continuing to process your request.		
See Comments.		
PART I.A FEES AMOUNT * You will be billed by NRC for the amount listed. \$ You will receive a refund for the amount listed. * See comments for details	None. Minimum fee thresho	old not met.
PART I.B INFORMATION NOT LOCATED OR WITHHELD	FROM DISCLOSURE	
No agency records subject to the request have been located.		
Certain information in the requested records is being withheld from disclosure the reasons stated in Part II.	pursuant to the exemptions d	escribed in and for
This determination may be appealed within 30 days by writing to the FOIA/PA (Washington, DC 20555-0001. Clearly state on the envelope and in the letter the	Officer, U.S. Nuclear Regulat nat it is a "FOIA/PA Appeal."	ory Commission,
PART I.C COMMENTS (Use attached Comments continu Records with a ML Accession Number identified on Appendices D and E are put Electronic Reading Room at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm. If you need assista the NRC's Public Document Room (PDR) at 301-415-4737, or 1-800-397-4209, or	olicly available in the NRC'	rds, please contact
SIGNATURE - FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND PRIVACY ACT OFFICER		
Carol Ann Reed (and Hmu fill)	· · - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

APPENDIX D RECORDS ALREADY PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

NO.	<u>DATE</u>	ACCESSION NUMBER	DESCRIPTION/(PAGE COUNT)
1.	8/23/96	http://www.nrc.gov/rers/ea-96-210.html	eading-rm/doc-collections/enforcement/actions/reacto Letter to R. Barkhurst, VYNPC, from H. Miller, RI, Subject: NOV and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty-\$50,000 (4 pages)
2.	2/5/98	ML032300264	Letter to D. Reid, VYNPC, from J. Wiggins, RI, Subject: EA 98-062 Maintenance Rule Team Inspection Report No. 50-271/97-81 (3 pages)
3.	2/5/98	ML032300266	Notice of Violation, EA-98-062 (2 pages)
3.	4/14/98	http://www.nrc.gov/rers/ea-97-531.html	eading-rm/doc-collections/enforcement/actions/reacto Letter to D. Reid, VYNPC, from H. Miller, RI, Subject: NOV and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty (9 pages)
4.	1/18/00	ML003675729	Letter to S. Newton, VYNPC, from C. Anderson, RI, Subject: EA 99-299 NRC Integrated Inspection Report No. 05000271/1999009 (36 pages)
5.	9/18/00	http://www.nrc.gov/rers/ea-00-165.html	eading-rm/doc-collections/enforcement/actions/reacto Letter to M. Balduzzi, VYNPC, from H. Miller, RI, Subject: NOV (Office of Investigations Case 1- 1999-027) (4 pages)
6.	12/13/00	ML003776791	Letter to M. Balduzzi, VYNPC, from W. Lanning, RI, Subject: (EA 00-258) Vermont Yankee - NRC Inspection Report 05000271/2000-008 (20 pages)
7.	12/18/00	ML003778395	Letter to M. Balduzzi, VYNPC, from G. Meyer, RI, Subject: EA 00-270 Vermont Yankee - NRC Inspection Report 05000271/2000-09 (21 pages)

APPENDIX E RECORDS ALREADY PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

<u>NO</u>	DATE	DESCRIPTION (PAGE COUNT)/ ACCESSION NO.
1.	07/12/2004	Note to Commissioner Assistants (5 page) (Accession No. ML043030404≸)
2.	10/15/2004	G20040597/LTR-04-0559 - The Honorable John F. Kerry Ltr Re.: Proposed Power Rate Increase at Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power (Leland Stevens, Philip Maddern and Ann Banash, Town of Gill, Massachusetts) (6 pages) (Accession No. ML042530168)
3.	10/12/2004	10/12/2004 Letter to Senator Jeffords, Senator Leahy, and Congressman Sanders from Annette L. Vietti-Cook re: Request for NRC to grant a formal hearing and full discovery to review contentions from Vermont (Vermont Yankee) (2 pages) (Accession No. ML042810098)
4.	09/17/2004	Y020040158 - Gill Board of Selectmen Ltr. re. Vote of Concern Regarding Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power. (5 pages) (Accession No. ML042330110)
5.	09/17/2004	Y020040126 - David O'Brien Ltr. re. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station regarding Extended Power Uprate. (5 pages) (Accession No. ML042360228)
6.	09/14/2004	G20040443/LTR-04-0406 - Hon. James M. Jeffords, Hon. Patrick Leahy and Hon. Bernard Sanders Ltrs. re. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Plant. (13 pages) (Accession No. ML042170242)
7.	09/01/2004	G20040540/LTR-04-0504 - Sens. James M. Jeffords, Patrick Leahy, and Rep. Bernard Sanders Ltrs. re: Specific Requests Pertaining to the NRC's Engineering Inspection Being Performed at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML042250127)
8.	09/01/2004	G20040541/LTR-04-0505 - The Honorable James H. Douglas Ltr. re: Requests Pertaining to the NRC's Engineering Inspection at Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Plant (2 pages) (Accession No. ML042240455)

9.	08/27/2004	Y020040125 - David O'Brien Ltr. re. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station (3 pages) (Accession No. ML042330241)
10.	08/17/2004	G20040407/LTR-04-0377 - Honorable Judd Gregg Ltr. re. Charles Butterfield Concerning the Uprate Application Filed by Vermont Yankee (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041900123)
11.	08/06/2004	Y020040151 - James P. Matteau Ltr. re. Vermont Yankee Extended Power Uprates; Temporary Instruction 2515/158. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML042110434)
12.	07/23/2004	G20040431/LTR-04-0399 - Senator James Jeffords Ltr. Re.: Proposed Power Uprate for the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Plant (Westminster Selectboard/Wardsboro Selectboard) (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041980237)
13.	06/30/2004	Y020040124 - Mayor Michael M. J. Blastos Ltr. Re.: Independent Safety Assessment for Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041740636)
14.	06/29/2004	Y020030194 - William K. Sherman Ltr. re Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station Extended Power Uprate - Questions. (18 pages) (Accession No. ML040800004)
15.	06/22/2004	G20040248/LTR-04-0224 - Rep. Charles F. Bass Ltr re. Independent Safety Survey for Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041330398)
16.	06/22/2004	G20040223/LTR-04-0181 - Sen. John E. Sununu Ltr. re: Vermont Yankee (State Representative Barbara Hull Richardson, State of New Hampshire) (unknown number of pages) (Accession No. ML041330341)
17.	06/16/2004	G20040358/LTR-04-0330 - Bill Noyes Ltr. re. Independent Safety Assessment of Vermont Yankee. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML041610354)
18.	06/04/2004	G20040326/LTR-04-0294 - Rep. Charles F. Bass Ltr re Independent Safety and Mechanical Inspection of Vermont Yankee (Charles Nobles). (5 pages) (Accession No. ML041280404)
19.	06/04/2004	G20040323/LTR-04-0297 - Senator Kennedy Ltr re: Independent Safety Assessment of Vermont Yankee (for Kramer). (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041470298)

20.	06/04/2004	G20040318/LTR-04-0295 - Sen. Judd Gregg Ltr. re. Independent Safety Assessment of Vermont Yankee (Board of Selectmen for the Town of Hinsdale). (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041460004)
21.	05/28/2004	G20040242/LTR-04-0200 - Board of Selectmen Ltr. re. Independent Safety Assessment for Vermont Yankee. (6 pages) (Accession No. ML041480055)
22.	05/28/2004	G20040314/LTR-04-0284 - Steven Winter Ltr. re. Independent Safety Assessment for Vermont Yankee. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML041460572)
23.	05/27/2004	G20040249 - The Honorable Stephen Kulik Ltr. re. Vermont Yankee Nuclear Plant Performance and Power Uprate Review. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML041460576)
24.	05/27/2004	Y020040069 - Board of Selectmen Ltr. Re.: Resolution for Safety Inspection at Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041460571)
25.	05/27/2004	Y020040077 and Y020040093 - Paul Normandeau Ltr. Re.: Independent Engineering Assessment for Vermont Yankee. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML041470118)
26.	05/24/2004	G20040232/LTR-04-0187 - David Gibson Ltr. re. Request to Amend the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station. (5 pages) (Accession No. ML041210009)
27.	05/21/2004	G20040243/LTR-04-0201 - Honorable Donelan Ltr. re: Independent Safety Audit for Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041410429)
28.	05/21/2004	G20040243/LTR-04-0201 - Honorable Kelly Ltr re: Independent Safety Audit for Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041410521_
29.	05/21/2004	G20040243/LTR-04-0201 - Honorable Kulik Ltr re: Independent Safety Audit for Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041410511)
30.	05/21/2004	G20040243/LTR-04-0201 - Honorable Rosenberg Ltr re: Independent Safety Audits for Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041410529)
31.	05/21/2004	G20040243/LTR-04-0201 - Honorable Nuciforo Ltr re: Independent Safety Audits for Vermont Yankee. (2 pages) (Accession No. ML041410543)

32.	05/20/2004	Y020040078/LTR-04-0232 - Theodore Lewis Ltr. re. Requests an Independent Engineering Assessment Before an Uprate of the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Facility is Considered. (7 pages) (Accession No. ML041370006)
33.	05/04/2004	G20040231/LTR-04-0192 - Senators Jim Jeffords & Patrick Leahy, & Rep. Bernard Sanders Ltr. re. NRC Response to Issues Raised by the Vermont Public Service Board (3 pages) (Accession No. ML041190487)
34.	05/04/2004	G20040247/LTR-04-0207 - The Honorable John W. Olver Ltr. re. Request to Amend the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station (Vermont Yankee) (1 page) (Accession No. ML041210018)
35.	05/04/2004	Revision 4 to 2D12-1994, "Unit II 2D12 Performance Test Electrical Maintenance." (16 pages) (Accession No. ML041200060)
36.	05/04/2004	G20040206/LTR-04-0168 - Michael Dworkin Ltr. re. Vermont Public Service Board Request for Independent Engineering Assessment of Vermont Yankee (4 pages) (Accession No. ML041170438)
37.	03/29/2004	G20040138/LTR-04-0107 - Sen. James M. Jeffords and Sen. Patrick Leahy Ltr re. Proposed Power Uprate at Vermont Yankee. (14 pages) (Accession No. ML040690004)
38.	04/10/2000	IR-00-001, Vermont Yankee, Integrated (21 pages) (Accession No. ML003701264)
39.	04/27/2000	IR-00-002, Vermont Yankee, Integrated (19 pages) (Accession No. ML003708042)
40.	06/02/2000	IR-00-003, Vermont Yankee (20 pages) (Accession No. ML003720624)
41.	06/20/2000	IR-00-004, Vermont Yankee, Integrated (14 pages) (Accession No. ML003725039)
42.	07/28/2000	IR-00-005, Vermont Yankee - Routine. (16 pages) (Accession No. ML003736049
43.	09/07/2000	IR 05000271/2000-006 on July 2 - August 19, 2000; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation; Equipment Alignment; Other Activities (17 pages) (Accession No. ML003748110)

44.	10/30/2000	IR 05000271/2000-007 on August 20-September 30, 2000; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation; resident inspector report; licensed operator requalification program inspection; there were no findings. (17 pages) (Accession No. ML003764577)
45.	12/13/2000	IR 050000271-00-08 on 10/2-6, 16-20, 2000; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation (VY); Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Mitigating Systems (20 pages) (Accession No. ML003776791)
46.	12/18/2000	IR 050000271-00-08 on 10/2-6, 16-20, 2000; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation (VY); Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Mitigating Systems (20 pages) (Accession No. ML003776791)
47.	01/19/2000	IR 05000271-00-010, on 11/19-12/30/2000; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station: Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation. (16 pages) (Accession No. ML010190185)
48.	03/19/2000	IR 05000271/2000-011, on 12/30/00-02/17/01; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation; risk assessment and emergent work; operability evaluations; post-maintenance testing; physical protection. (22 pages) (Accession No. ML010780268)
49.	05/03/2001	IR 05000271/2001-002, on 02/18/01-03/31/01; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation; Resident Inspection Report (14 pages) (Accession No. ML011240405)
50.	07/27/2001	IR 05000271/2001003, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Fire Protection. (28 pages) (Accession No. ML012080293)
51.	06/14/2001	IR 05000271-01-04, on 04/01/01-05/19/01; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation; Mitigating Systems. (18 pages) (Accession No. ML011660022)
52.	06/14/2001	IR 05000271/2001005, on 05/20 - 06/30/01; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear

		Power Corporation; Permanent Plant Modifications. (13 pages) (Accession No. ML011660022)
53.	07/27/2001	IR 05000271/2001-006, Vermont Yankee, Inspection on 07/01/2001 - 08/18/2001 related to the area of radiation safety. Non-cited violation noted (18 pages) (Accession No. ML012700173)
54.	10/12/2001	IR 05000271/01-007, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Annual baseline inspection on 08/27-09/13/2001 of areas related to problem identification and resolution. No findings were identified. (14 pages) (Accession No. ML012850482)
55.	10/30/2001	IR 05000271/2001-008, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Inspection on 08/19-09/30/2001 re Personnel Performance Related to Non-routine Plant Evolutions & Events. One Non-cited Violation Noted. (15 pages) (Accession No. ML013050040)
56.	09/20/2001	IR 05000271/2001-009, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Inspection on 09/05/2001 related to performance of the licensee emergency response organization. No violations noted. (10 pages) (Accession No. ML012640344)
57.	11/28/2001	IR 05000271/2001-010; on 8/20-23/2001; Vermont Yankee Generating Station: Operational Safeguards Response Evaluation. Strategy weaknesses were identified (13 pages) (Accession No. ML013320550)
58.	12/20/2001	IR 05000271/2001-011, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Inspection on 10/01/2001-11/17/2001 related to permanent plant modifications, event follow-up. Two non-cited violations noted. (23 pages) (Accession No. ML013550499)
59.	01/17/2002	IR 05000271/2001-012, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation, Inspection on 11/18-12/29/2001 re Mitigating Systems. Two Non-cited violations noted. (13 pages) (Accession No. ML020170421)
60.	03/18/2002	IR 05000271/2001-013, on 12/30/01-02/16/2002; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear

		Power Corporation; Resident Inspection Report. (13 pages) (Accession No. ML020770542)
61.	05/09/2002	IR 05000271/2002-002, on 02/17-03/30/2002; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation; Equipment Alignment, Operator Work-Arounds, Surveillance Testing. Non-cited violations identified. (20 pages) (Accession No. ML021290616)
62.	07/22/2002	IR 05000271-02-003, on 05/20-06/07/2002, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation, Safety System Design and Capability Performance Inspection Report. (14 pages) (Accession No. ML022030454)
63.	07/01/2002	IR 05000271-02-004, on 03/31-05/18/2002; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation; Maintenance Risk Assessment & Emergent Work Evaluation, Operability Evaluations, Refueling & Outage Activities, Surveillance Testing. (25 pages) (Accession No. ML021820501)
64.	07/30/2002	IR 05000271-02-005, on 05/19/02-06/29/02; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Resident Inspector Report. No violations noted. (13 pages) (Accession No. ML022110082)
65.	11/07/2002	IR 05000271-02-006, on 06/30/02-09/28/02, Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee LLC, Vermont Yankee, Vernon, VT. Resident Inspector Report. (23 pages) (Accession No. ML023120226)
66.	11/06/2002	IR 05000271-02-007, on 09/27/02 for Vermont Yankee Generating Station. Evaluations Were of Adequate Detail & Commensurate With the Significance of Performance Issue. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML023100491)
67.	01/27/2003	IR 05000271-02-008; Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee LLC; on 09/29-12/28/02; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Unit 1. Routine Baseline Inspection Report. (29 pages) (Accession No. ML030280193)
68.	05/02/2003	IR 05000271-03-002; on 12/29/02 - 03/28/03, Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee LLC, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Adverse Weather Protection, Access

		Control, Identification and Resolution of Problems. (29 pages) (Accession No. ML031250446)
69.	05/20/2003	IR 05000271-03-003; dtd 04/3-6/2003; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station. Emergency Preparedness Exercise Report. (11 pages) (Accession No. ML031400614)
70.	07/30/2003	IR 05000271-03-005, on 03/30/03 - 06/28/03, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station. Fire Protection and Maintenance Effectiveness. (34 pages) (Accession No. ML032110574)
71.	11/06/2003	IR 05000271-03-006, on 06/28/03 - 09/27/03; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Routine Integrated Report. (30 page) (Accession No. ML033140011)
72.	01/22/2004	IR 05000271-03-007, on 09/28/2003 - 12/31/2003; Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Licensed Operator Requalification and Identification and Resolution of Problems. (23 pages) (Accession No. ML040220341)
73.	10/13/2003	IR 05000271-03-008, on 08/11-15-25-29/2003, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; biennial baseline inspection of problem identification and resolution of problems. Violations were identified in the areas of Appendix R and corrective actions. (21 pages) (Accession No. ML032870129)
74.	10/03/2003	IR 05000271-03-009, on 08/18/03 through 08/22/2003, for Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Temporary Instruction 2515/148, "Inspection of Nuclear Reactor Safeguards Interim Compensatory Measures". (4 pages) (Accession No. ML032790640)
75.	05/03/2004	IR 05000271-04-002, on 01/01/2004 - 03/31/2004, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, Vernon, VT; Event Followup. (30 pages) (Accession No. ML041240438)
76.	07/26/2004	IR 05000271-04-003, on 04/01/04 through 06/30/04, for Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station; Refueling and Outage Activities. (36 pages) (Accession No. ML042080530)
77.	11/28/2001	IR 05000271/2001-010; on 8/20-23/2001; Vermont Yankee Generating Station: Operational Safeguards Response Evaluation. Strategy weaknesses were identified. (13 pages) (Accession No. ML013320550)

78.	11/06/2002	IR 05000271-02-007, on 09/27/02 for Vermont Yankee Generating Station. Evaluations Were of Adequate Detail & Commensurate With the Significance of Performance Issue. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML023100491)
79.	09/13/1999	Insp rept 50-271/99-06 on 990621-0801.Non-cited violation noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering & plant support. (16 pages) (Accession No. 9909210263)
80.	07/26/1999	Insp rept 50-271/99-05 on 990510-0620. Non-cited violations identified. Major areas inspected: aspects of licensee operations, engineering, maint & plant support. (20 pages) (Accession No. 9907300088)
81.	06/14/1999	Insp rept 50-271/99-03 on 990329-0509.Non-cited violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, engineering, maintenance, plant support & review of maint rule program implementation. (14 pages) (Accession No. 9906210111)
82.	05/06/1999	Insp rept 50-271/99-02 on 990215-0328.Non-cited violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, engineering, maintenance & plant support. (18 pages) (Accession No. 9905130083)
83.	07/16/1998	Insp rept 50-271/98-80 on 980518-0605. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: aspects of licensee engineering & technical support operations as they pertain to C/A program, SE & core engineering programs & processes. (34 pages) (Accession No. 9807210103)
84.	07/10/1998	Insp rept 50-271/98-09 on 980609-19. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: personnel actions & equipment response associated w/980609 event, in which there was RV high level water level turbine trip & reactor scram. (26 pages) (Accession No. 9807170240)
85.	07/01/1998	Insp rept 50-271/98-08 on 980503-0613. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: aspects of licensee operations, engineering, maint, plant support, insps by regional radiation protection, emergency preparedness & fire protection specialists. (44 pages) (Accession No. 9807100324)
86.	07/02/1998	Insp rept 50-271/98-06 on 980407-0521.Violations noted. Major areas inspected: aspects of licensee engineering

	& technical support operations pertaining to Basis for Maint Operations process. (13 pages) (Accession No. 9807130358
87. 04/13/1998	Insp rept 50-271/98-05 on 980316-19. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: selective exam of procedures & representative records, interviews w/personnel, performance tests of security equipment & observations by inspectors. (10 pages) (Accession No. 9804170275)
88. 06/04/1998	Insp rept 50-271/98-04 on 980315-0502. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering & plant support re unmonitored access into reactor bldg vital area. (73 pages) (Accession No. 9806160082)
89. 02/05/1998	Insp rept 50-271/97-81 on 971215-19. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: VYNP engineering analyses to establish & implement program to meet 10CFR50.65, maint rule. (24 pages) (Accession No. 9802170060)
90. 03/03/1998	Insp rept 50-271/97-12 on 971207-980124.Violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering & plant support. (30 pages) (Accession No. 9803120395
91. 12/23/1997	Insp rept 50-271/97-11 on 971031-1206. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, engineering, maintenance & plant support. (26 pages) (Accession No. 9801220150)
92. 02/05/1998	Insp rept 50-271/97-10 on 970929-1120.Violations noted. Major areas inspected: engineering & technical support operations. (30 pages) (Accession No. 9802170051)
93. 08/19/1997	Insp rept 50-271/97-05 on 970601-07-19.Violations noted. Major areas inspected: licensee operations, engineering, maint & plant support. (32 pages) (Accession No. 9709040351)
94. 07/07/1997	Insp rept 50-271/97-04 on 970420-0531. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, engineering, maint & plant support. (61 pages) (Accession No. 9707110312)
95. 04/09/1997	Insp rept 50-271/97-02 on 970119-0308. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering & plant support. (26 pages) (Accession No. 9704170152)

96.	12/02/1996	Insp rept 50-271/96-09 on 960901-1019. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maintenance, engineering & plant support. (87 pages) (Accession No. 9612090357)
97.	0//19/1999	Insp rept 50-271/99-12 on 990628-0811. Violation noted. Major areas inspected: maint rule periodic evaluation required by 10CFR50.65(a)(3). (7 pages) (Accession No. 9909020022)
98.	07/02/1996	Insp rept 50-271/96-07 on 960603-14. Violations cited but not noted. Major areas inspected: RHR minimum flow valves, review of corrective actions, engineering, operations & design change history review. (16 pages) (Accession No. 9607080422)
99.	06/19/1996	Insp rept 50-271-96-05 on 960331-0511. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: licensee operations, engineering, maint, plant support, licensed operator requalification training & MOV testing. (53 pages) (Accession No. 9606270025)
100.	12/11/1995	Insp rept 50-271/95-26 on 951023-1109. Three non-cited violations identified. Major areas inspected: licensee identified deficiencies in App R program & ongoing planned corrective actions to bring plant in compliance. (56 pages) (Accession No. 9601110269)
101.	11/29/1995	Insp rept 50-271/95-23 on 951003-1106. Violation noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering, plant support & safety assessment & quality verification. (20 pages) (Accession No. 9512080158)
102.	09/19/1995	Insp rept 50-271/95-19 on 950716-0821.Non-cited violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering, plant support, safety assessment & quality verification. (23 pages) (Accession No. 9509260088)
103.	08/07/1995	Insp rept 50-271/95-18 on 950620-22. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: controls of radioactive materials & contamination, surveys & monitoring, audits appraisals & assessments, radioactive surveys & monitoring. (10 pages) (Accession No. 9508140119
104.	07/14/1995	Insp rept 50-271/95-11 on 950423-0603. Violations noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering,

		plant support & safety assessment & quality verification. (19 pages) (Accession No. 9507210059)
105.	05/13/1995	Insp rept 50-271/95-08 on 950417-21.Non-cited violations identified. Major areas inspected: implementation of radiation protection program & radiological controls during refueling outage. (9 pages) (Accession No. 9505240021)
106.	05/02/1995	Insp rept 50-271/95-03 on 950206-0425.Non-cited violations noted. Major areas inspected: util MOV Program developed in response to GL 89-10 "Safety Related MOV Testing & Surveillance." (53 pages) (Accession No. 9505180082)
107.	02/09/1995	Insp rept 50-271/94-31 on 941211-950121.One violation noted. Major areas inspected: operations, maint, engineering, plant support, safety assessment & quality verification. (40 pages) (Accession No. 9502210063)
108.	03/31/2004	G20040231/LTR-04-0192 - Ltr. Sen. Jim Jeffords, Sen. Patrick Leahy and Rep. Bernard Sanders re NRC Response to Issues Raised by the Vermont Public Service Board. (3 pages) (Accession No. ML040960164)
109.	03/29/2004	G20040138/LTR-04-0107 - Sen. James M. Jeffords and Sen. Patrick Leahy Ltr re. Proposed Power Uprate at Vermont Yankee. (14 pages) (ML040690004)
110.	03/26/2004	G20040223/LTR-04-0181 - Sen. John E. Sununu Ltr. re: Vermont Yankee (State Representative Barbara Hull Richardson, State of New Hampshire) (4 pages) (Accession No. ML040920136)
111.	10/15/2004	Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station - Extended Power Uprate Review Schedule (TAC No. MC0761) (5 pages) (Accession No. ML042650265)

APPENDIX F RECORDS TO BE RELEASED IN THEIR ENTIRETY

<u>NO</u>	DATE	DESCRIPTION (PAGE COUNT)
1.	08/16/2004	Question Requests Form ENVY NRC 2004 Inspection, Request # 138 (1 page)
2.	05/04/2004	Ltr from N. Diaz of USNRC to M. Dworkin of Vermont Public Service Group, regarding request by Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC and Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc (Entergy), to amend the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station license with handwritten notes(4 pages)
3.	05/24/2004	Ltr from J. Dyer of USNRC to D. Gibson of Secretary of the Senate, regarding request by Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC and Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc (Entergy), to amend the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station license with handwritten notes(5 pages)
4.	01/11/1990	Guidance for Interim Implementation of the NRC Policy on Cooperation with States (7 pages)
5.	08/26/2004	Question Request Form ENVY NRC 2004 Inspection, Request # 274 (30 pages)
6.	06/28/2004	State of Vermont Public Service Board, Docket No. 6812, Petition of Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC and Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. For a Certificate of Public Good to Modify Certain Generation Facilities at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station in Order to Increase the Station's Generation Output (138 pages)
7.	08/06/2004	Ltr from US Senator, J. Jeffords, US Senator, P. Leahy and US Representative, B. Sanders to N. Diaz of USNRC, regarding engineering inspection at Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station (3 pages)
8.	03/31/2004	Ltr from M. Dworkin, D. Coen and J. Burke of State of Vermont Public Service Board to N. Diaz of USNRC, regarding Vermont Public Service Board Request for Independent Engineering Assessment of Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station, License No. DRP-28 (Docket 50-271), Technical Specification Proposed Change No. 263 Extended Power Uprate (3 pages)

9.	09/08/2004	E-mail from M. Metell of Entergy to F. Bower of USNRC, regarding Questions asked August 25, 2004 (7 pages)
10.	08/25/2004	E-mail from M. Metell of Entergy to F. Bower of USNRC, regarding Questions asked August 25, 2004 (5 pages)
11.	02/13/1996	Ltr from T. Martin of USNRC to D. Reid of Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation, regarding Notice of Violation (NRC Inspection Report No. 50-271/95-26) (8 pages)
12.	07/05/1996	Ltr from T. Martin of USNRC to D. Reid of Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation, regarding Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty - \$50,000 (NRC Inspection Report No. 95-03) (8 pages)
13.	`06/09/2004	E-mail from R. Ennis of USNRC to various, regarding State of Vermont comments on EPU and AST (9 pages)
14.	03/29/2004	Ltr from W. Travers of USNRC to Senator Jeffords, United States Senate, regarding letter dated February 27, 2004 concerning the request by Entergy Nuclear Vermont Yankee, LLC and Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc. (Entergy) to amend the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station (Vermont Yankee) license to increase the power level of the facility. (4 pages)